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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

July 14, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR THE VICE PRESIDENT
FROM: JIM CANN

SUBJECT: Jim Rho Invitation to the Midwest
Governors Meeting

Jim Rhodes, who last Thursday had the Ohio Republicans
endorse both President Ford and you, would like very
much to have you come to the Midwest Governors meeting
in Cincinnati next Tuesday, July 22. '

Rhodes believes it would be politically advantageous for
you to do so, and that it will be helpful to the President
for you to be able to tell him about the concerns of the
thirteen governors who will attend.

His first choice would be for you to speak at dinner that
day. (Arrival in Cincinnati at 6:30 or 7 p.m.)

His second choice would be for you to speak at lunch that
same day. .

The attendees, in addition to Rhodes:

Ray of Iowa (R)

Bowen of Indiana (R)
Bennett of Kansas (R)
Carroll of Kentucky (D)
Milliken of Michigan (R)
Anderson of Minnesota (D)
Bond of Missouri (R)

Exon of Nebraska (D)

Link of North Dakota (D)
Kneip of South Dakota (D)
Moore of West Virginia (R)
Walker of Illinois (D)












